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MEMORANDUM

TO: Ald. Ronald D. Hart
Chairman Public Works & Services Committee

FROM: John Rooney
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

DATE: December 8, 2014

SUBJECT: Change Order No. 3
Contract #20-07 (K7-023)
“Local Road Improvement Program”

Attached is Change Order No. 3 in the amount of $13,954.21 for the above mentioned
contract. This Change Order reimburses the contractor for hand digging tree root balls on
4™ Street, re-mobilization on 12™ Street, extra traffic control, and storm sewer lead work

done on a Time and Materials basis on 12" Street and Memorial.

Funding for this Change Order is as follows:

Account No. Description Amount

987.908.5020 Conc. Pavement Misc $5,023.45

104.988.5020 Storm Sewer, Misc Loc. $8,930.76
Total $13,954.21

Total funding for Contract #20-07 is as follows:

Original Contract Amount = $381,632.45
Change Order #2 = ($10,800.00)
Change Order #3 = $13,954.21
Contract Amount to Date = $384,786.66

This Contract was approved under Resolution No. #07-0145 of 4/4/07.

RJP/
Attachment

cc: Joy Hansche
File




